SENATE COMMITTEE ON HUMAN RESOURCES

April 7, 2003 1:00 pm Hearing Room B Tape 35

MEMBERS PRESENT:	Sen. Bill Fisher, Chair
	Sen. Bill Morrisette, Vice-Chair
	Sen. Kate Brown
	Sen. Ginny Burdick
	Sen. Bev Clarno
	Sen. Charles Starr
STAFF PRESENT:	Marjorie Taylor, Administrator
	Saranelle Allen, Committee Assistant

MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD: SB 718 SB 56 – Public

XD: SB 718 – Public Hearing and Work Session SB 56 – Public Hearing and Work Session

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation marks reports a speaker's exact words</u>. For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE/#	Speaker	Comments
Tape 35, A	•	
010	Chair Fisher	Convenes meeting at 1:08 pm. Opens a public hearing on SB 718.
SB 718 – PU	BLIC HEARING	
	Marjorie Taylor	Administrator. Explains the SB 718, -4 amendment (EXHIBIT A).
, i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i	Rocky Dallum	Legislative Director, Oregon Student Association. Testifies in support of SB 718, -4 amendment.
	Julie Suchunek	Oregon Community College Association. Testifies in support of the amended SB 718.
	Chair Fisher	Closes public hearing and opens a work session on SB 718.
SB 718 – WO	ORK SESSION	
026	Sen. Brown	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 718-4 amendment dated 04/03/03.
030		VOTE: 4-0
		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 2 - Clarno, Burdick
	Chair Fisher	The motion CARRIES.
034	Sen. Brown	MOTION: Moves SB 718 with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation BE REFERRED to the committee on Ways and Means by prior reference.
035		VOTE: 4-0 (See Tape at 040) AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 2 - Clarno, Burdick
038	Chair Fisher	The motion CARRIES.
040	Chair Fisher	MOTION: Requests unanimous consent that the rules be SUSPENDED to allow SEN. CLARNO to BE RECORDED as voting AYE on the motion to move SB 718 with a DO

		PASS AS AMENDED recommendation BE REFERRED to the committee on Ways and Means by prior reference.
	Chair Fisher	Closes work session on SB 718.
	Chair Fisher	Calls recess.
066	Chair Fisher	Reconvenes meeting and opens a public hearing on SB 56.
SB 56 – P	UBLIC HEARING	
	Janet Carlson	Marion County Commissioner. Testifies in support of SB 56 and the -1 amendment. Explains the changes from general funds to other funds (EXHIBIT B).
	David Foster	Testifies to the value of the amendment.
	Carlson	Expresses need to be forwarded to Ways and Means. Advises she will volunteer to staff the work.
	Chair Fisher	Closes public hearing and opens a work session on SB 56
<u>SB 56 – V</u>	VORK SESSION	
090	Sen. Morrisette	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 561 amendment dated 04/02/03.
092		VOTE: 6-0
		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
	Chair Fisher	The motion CARRIES.
093	Sen. Morrisette	MOTION: Moves the SUBSEQUENT REFERRAL on SB 56 to the committee on Ways and Means BE RESCINDED.
099		VOTE: 6-0
		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
		The motion CARRIES.
102	Sen. Morrisette	MOTION: Moves SB 56 to the floor with a DO PASS AS
		AMENDED recommendation.
		VOTE: 6-0
10.4		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
104	Chair Fisher	The motion CARRIES.
	Chair Fisher	SEN. MORRISETTE will lead discussion on the floor.
	Chan Fisher	Closes work session on SB 56 and adjourns meeting at 1:30 p.m.

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

A – SB 718, -4, proposed amendment, staff, 1 p. B – SB 56, -1, proposed amendment, staff, 1 p.